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From: Meredith Dzubina

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 2:06 PM

To: KilleenTempte.Political; Amarillo.Political; WichitaFalls.Political; Abilene.Political; Utica.Political
Subject: Political Advertising: Team Kennedy - Premiere Radio Network

Attachments: Townsquare Media Affiliate List - Team Kennedy.xlsx; Team Kennedy - RFK60S.mp3; Team Kennedy -

Contract - 204378.pdf; Team Kennedy - NAB PB-19 - 204378 pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon,

Attached please find a NAB PB-19 form, contract, audio, and T5Q affiliate list for a Premiere Radic Network
political/issue buy. Please include this email and the attached documents in your market's public file.

Nothing needs to be scheduled by the markets for this flight. The spot will be embedded within Premiere's long-form
programming and/or airing as a scheduled unit within their barter vehicles.

I'm sending this to all markets that were listed on the affiliate list provided by Premiere.
Thank you

Meredith Dzubina

Senior Regional Traffic Director
Townsquare Media
meredith.dzubina@townsquaremedia, com
Office: 203.723.3814 | Cell: 732.887.2287
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Towasquare Media does not discminele in edvertising saies bosed on race or ethnicity. Any provision In ony order or egreement for edvertising that purpons to discrimingte on the basis of roce or eihnicRly, even |f handwritten, lyped or othenwbe made o pant of o
particiler contract, will be rejected,
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This advertising was purchased through a network in which this station participates. For information on
schedules and charges, please contact the network at samgerb@iheartmedia.com.

CANDIDATE ADVERTISEMENT AGREEMENT FORM

See Order for proposed schedule and charges, See Invoice for actual schedule and charges.

|, Russell Parkar - Parker Reed Corparation , hereby request station time as follows:

[ /| FEDERAL CANDIDATE

IDENTIFY CANDIDATE TYPE u
[ ] STATE OR LOCAL CANDIDATE

Candidate name:
Robert F Kennedy Jr

Authorized committee:
Team Kennedy

Agency requesting time {and contact information):

Parker Read Corporation

Candidate's political party:
Independent

Office sought (no acronyms or abbreviations):
President of the United States

Date of slection: General [:l Primary

November 5, 2024

Treasurer of candidate’s authorized committee:

Ellle Cox

The undersigned represents that;

{1) the payment for the broadcast time requested has been furnished by (check one box below):

l::] the candidate listed above who is 2 legally qualified candidate, or

the authorized committee of the legally qualified candidate listed above,

{2) this station is authorized to announce the time as paid for by such person or entity; and

{3} this station has disclosed its political advertising palicies, including applicable classes and rates, discount, promaotion

and other sales practices (not applicable to federal candidates),

THIS STATION DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE OR PERMIT DISCRIMINATION ON THE BASIS OF RACE OR ETHNICITY
IN THE PLACEMENT OF ADVERTISING.

Candidat?@l{n' \eg/Agency Station Representative
Signature: P Signature;
// g
Name: Russell Parker Name:  Sam Gerb
Date of Request to Purchase Ad Time: g1/265/24 Date of Station Agreement to Selt Time:  1/25/2024




Federal Candidate Certification;

The undersigned hereby certifies that the broadcast matter to be aired pursuant to this disclosure either (1) does not refer
to an oppasing candidate or, if it does, (2) contains a clearly Identifiable photograph or similar image of the candidate

for a duration of at least four seconds and a simultaneously displayed printed statement tdentifying the candidate, that
the candidate approved the broadcast and that the candidate and/or the candidate’s authorized committee paid for the
broadcast or if radio programming, contains a personal audio statement by the candidate that identifies the candidate,
the office being sought and that the candidate has approved the broadcast.

Candidate/Aut] %%ommittee/)\gency
e

Signature:

Name: Rygsell Parker

Date: g1/26/24

Ad submitted to Station? [ Yes | ] No
Date ad received: o B _ _
Federal candidate certification signed {above): ! I Yes [:j No L:l N/A

Disposition;

l::] Accepted

| I Accepted IN PART (e.g., ad copy not yet received to determine sponsor 1D)*
[:i:[ Rejected - provide reason:

*Upload partially accepted farm, then promptly upload updated final form when complate.

Date and nature of follow-ups, if any (e.g., insufficient sponsor ID tag):

Contract #: Station Call Letters; Date Received/Requested:

Est. #: Station Location: Run Start and End Dates:

Upload ordey, this form and invoice (or traffic systern print-out) or other documents reflecting this transaction to the OPIF or
use this space to document schedule of time purchased, when spots actually alred, the rates charged and the classes of time
purchased or attach separately. If station will not upload the actual times spots aired until an invoice is generated, the name
of a contact person who can provide that information immediately should be placed in the “Terms and Disclosures” folder in
the OPIR




DMA

Rank DMA Market Metro Market City of License ST Station
12 |Seattle-Tacoma, WA Wenatchee WA |[KPO-AM
16 |Denver, CO Laramie WY |[KOWB-AM
29 |Salt Lake City, UT St. George UT |KBXU-AM
29 {Salt Lake City, UT Cedar City UT |KSUB-AM
33 iKansas City, KS-MO Sedalia MO |KSIS-AM
82 IWaco-Temple-Bryan, TX Killeen-Temple, TX Temple TX |KTEM-AM
89 [Shreveport, LA Shreveport, LA Shrevepaort LA |KEEL-AM
93 |Cedar Rapids-Waterloo-Dubuque,lA Qelwein A IKOEL-AM
98 |Boise, ID Boise, ID Nampa D |KIDO-AM
107 |Evansville, IN Evansville, IN Evansville IN  |WGBF-AM
107 |Evansville, IN Owensboro KY |WOMI-AM
117 |Yakima-Pasco-Richland, WA Yakima WA |KIT-AM
117 [Yakima-Pasco-Richland, WA Kennewick-Richland WA |KONA-AM
125 {Lafayatte, LA Lafayette, LA Abbeviile LA JKPEL-FM
131 jAmarilio, TX Amarillo, TX Amarillo TX  |KIXZ-AM
142 JLuhbock, TX Lubbock, TX Lubbock TX [KFYO-AM
145 |Minot-Bismarck-Dickinson, ND Williston ND |KEYZ-AM
148 |Wichita Falls, TX-Lawton, CK Wichita Falls TX |KWFS-AM
162 |Missoula, MT Missoula MT |KGVO-AM
166 |Billings, MT Billings MT |KBUL-AM
167 |Abilene-Sweetwater, TX Abilene X [KYYW-AM
172 {Utica, NY Utica-Rome, NY Utica NY [JWIBX-AM
173 |Lake Charles, LA take Charles LA |KLCL-AM
186 {Butte-Bozeman, MT Bozeman MT |KMMS-AM
186 |Butte-Bozeman, MT Butte MT |KXTL-AM
189 |Twin Falls, ID Twin Falls iD {KLIX-AM
196 |Cheyenne, WY-Scottshluff, NE Cheyenne, WY Orchard Valley WY |KGAB-AM
198 Casper-Riverton, WY Casper WY IKTWO-AM




!R?Ds@tc}wnsquaremedia.com

Simulcast/Multicast Ownership Show Code
KPQ-AM,KPQ-X1 Townsquare Media C2CDB
Townsquare Media C2CDB
KDXU-AM,KDXU-X1 Townsquare Media C2CDB
KSUB-AM,KSUB-X1 Townsquare Media C2CDB
Townsquare Media C2CDB
Townsquare Media c20pB
Townsquare Media C2CDB
Townsquare Media c2CDB
KIDO-AM,KIDO-X1 Townsquare Media C2CD8B
Townsquare Media C2(DB
Townsquare Media C2CDB
Townsquare Media C2(DB
Townsquare Media C2¢DB
Townsguare Media C2CDB
Townsguare Media C2CDB
KFYO-AM,KFYO-X1 Townsguare Madia c2co8
Townsquare Media C2CDB
KWFS-AM, KWFS-X1 Townsquare Media c2cops
KGVO-AM, KGVO-X1 Townsquare Media C2CDB
KBUL-AM,KBUL-X1 Townsquare Media C2CDB
KYYW-AM,KYYW-X1 Townsquare Media C2CDB
Townsquare Media C2CDB
Townsguare Media C2CDB
KIMIMS-AM,KPRK-AM Townsguare Media C2CDB
KXTL-AM,KXTL-X1 Townsguare Media C2(DB
Townsguare Media C2CDB
Townsguare Media C200B
KTWO-AM, KTWO-X1 Townsquare Media Cc2CDB




Show Title Daypart

Coast to Coast AM with George Noory MoTh10p4a,Frl0pb6a
Coast to Coast AM with George Noory MoFriip5a

Coast to Coast AM with George Noory MoFri2ada

Coast to Coast AM with George Noory Mofrllpda

Coast to Coast AM with George Noory MoThi12a5a,FriZaba
Coast to Coast AM with George Noory MoFrl2aba

Coast to Coast AM with George Noory MoTh12ada,Fr12aéa
Coast to Coast AM with George Noory MoFriZa5a

Coast to Coast AM with George Noory MoFrlipda

Coast to Coast AM with George Noory MoFrl2aba

Coast to Coast AM with George Noory MoFrlZa5a

Coast to Coast AM with George Noory MoFr10p5a

Coast to Coast AM with George Noory MoFrl0Op3a

Coast to Coast AM with George Noory MoFri2a5a

Coast to Coast AM with George Noory MofFrl2ada

Coast to Coast AM with George Noory MoTh12a5a,Fri2a7a
Coast to Coast AM with George Noory MoFri2a5a

Coast to Coast AM with George Noory MoTh12a6a,Frl2a5a
Coast to Coast AM with George Noory MaFrlip5a

Coast to Coast AM with George Noory

MoThi2ada,Frllpda

Coast to Coast AM with George Noory

MoThi12a5a,Fri2a6a

Coast to Coast AM with George Noory MoFrlaSa

Coast to Coast AM with George Noory MoFrl2a5a

Coast to Coast AM with George Noory MoTh1lp5a,Frilp6a
Coast to Coast AM with George Noory MoFrllp5a

Coast to Coast AM with George Noory

MoTh11p530a,Frilpsa

Coast to Coast AN with George Noory

MoTh11p6a,Frilp7a

Coast to Coast AM with George Noory

MoFrlipba




